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Bill
Received: 10/22/2015 Received By: chanaman
For: Devin LeMahieu (608) 266-2056 Same as LRB: -2653
May Contact: By/Representing: Darryl
Subject: Criminal Law - guns and weapons Drafter: chanaman

Addl. Drafters:

Extra Copies:
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Sen.LeMahieu@]legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to:
Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Exclude from trespassing while armed provisions any license holder who is in a university building if
the university receives public funds

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:

Vers. Drafted Reviewed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required

/1 chanaman eweiss mbarman Iparisi
10/22/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015

FE Sent For:

<END>




Parisi, Lori

From: Carlson, Darryl

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 9:33 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -3679/1

Please Jacket LRB -3679/1 for the SENATE.

Thank you,

Darryl Carlson

District Director

Office of Senator Devin LeMahieu
9t Senate District

Room 323 South

Cell: (920) 979-3138

Office: (608) 266-2056



